

PTA Meeting Seaford Elementary School Library

January 7th, 2019

Members Present:

Stephanie Hoover- President	Barbara Nagel- Principal	Lisa Jalomo- Vice Principal
Heather Montville- V President	Lindsay Hagerty	
Marika Mathis- Treasurer	Karen Allsbrook	
Laura Hogan-Secretary	Kim Green	

PTA MEETING NOTES

Meeting was called to order at 6:33 pm in the Library of Seaford Elementary School.

Introductions were made of the Board and then were made around the table.

Minutes from the December 3rd, 2018 meeting were read and approved by Lisa Jalomo and Lindsay Hagerty.

President's Report:

Treasurer Report:

- Questions asked about SES Mini Grant Line as well as Learning Specialist line.
 Adjustments to be made in Money Minder
- Teacher allotment receipts are due by 3/1

Reports of Committees:

• Science Fair- Entry forms going in mailboxes possibly this coming Tuesday. Once entry form is returned a handbook will be sent home with student or emailed to parent. Went over times for set-up, judging and awards. Entry

- forms due by 1/16/19. No partners just individual projects. In need of judges- asked Karen Allsbrook about potential judges from Nasa. Trophies, ribbons, medals to be awarded along with prizes.
- Parent / Child Dance- DJ all set- okay with extra lighting as well as 6:30 to 7:0 session of lights on and lower volume on music. Will need access to kitchen for water and ice. Setting up chairs on perimeter and will block hallways not in use. Setting up a selfie station again this year with a flower take away as well. Reaching out to York High for volunteers.
- YCSD Recess Committee Rep Kim Green- Process started in August- met 4 times between August and October. Committee members were picked by Principals. They met to discuss the Bill that passed in April 2018 about adding more recess time to the day. Bill guidelines were that students must have at least one gym class per week, 30 minutes of recess a day and to also try and find other times to fit in unconstructed work time. Committee and Administrators helped create survey sent out to parents and then reviewed results. There was a 31% response. After review the committee felt two areas were most important: recess/ break time if broken up must be at least 20 minutes or more at a time and all services must still be received regardless of the extra recess times. Committee agreed that a 30 minute recess instead of 2/20 minute sessions or 1/40 minute session was the best option.
- Teacher Representative: Received list of outstanding allotments for teachers.
 Asked if students could partner for Science Fair- individual projects only. Asked for additional forms for Box Tops and requested due date? Stephanie looking into due date.

Old Business:

Tree Lot- Received \$254 check from Zach Wolicki from Christmas Tree Lot.

New Business:

- Math Night- Cancelled
- Seaford Gram & Citizen Essay- Putting on website Also gave out forms for Volunteer and Principal of the Year,
- Reflections- Will provide updated list of winners.

Principal Report

Excited about upcoming Science Night.

• Meeting adjourned at 7:49. Next meeting will take place on Monday February 4th, 2019